
From: Vansipe, Russel - HD
To: Macey, Capt. Jillian; Kline, Shelly; Swoffer, Tyler
Subject: Flock Invoices.
Date: Friday, October 11, 2024 3:16:36 PM
Attachments: Flock Safety_INV-34735_2024-10-11.pdf
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Good Afternoon,
 
I have finally got through with Flock and was able to get them to make some changes.
@Macey, Capt. Jillian We need an Emergency Purchase request ASAP for these invoices.
 
INV-34735
This invoice is for the new still unapproved contract the sheriff signed in February. The
invoice actually only for 6/22/24-9/30/24. That is why they have a “credit” on the invoice.
Only the $11,883.56 is due.
 
INV-43200
This invoice is a continuation the 2022-2024 contract. I do not know of a new contract if one
was signed or not, but the term of this invoice is actually only for 7/124-9/30/24 with
explains the “credit” here.  Only the $7,643.84 is due.
 
INV-49525
This is for the second year of the original contract 7/1/23-6/30/24. They failed to ever send
this invoice. I have been asking for it for a long time. The full $25,000 is due.
 
All of these are for FYE 2024. Attached is also an email from Flock confirming the credits
are to reduce the invoice for a new amended contract beginning 10/1/24.
 
The EP should be for 44,527.40

 
@Kline, Shelly once we get an Emergency Purchase approved these need to be entered
with a  9/30 posted date ASAP.
 
Thanks
 
Russel Van Sipe
Deputy Finance Officer
Genesee County Fiscal Services
(810) 341-5430
rvansipe@geneseecountymi.gov
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INVOICE   


 


Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety  Invoice Number INV-34735 


www.flocksafety.com  Invoice Date: 2/27/2024 


  Due Date: 3/28/2024 


  Payment Terms: Net 30 


  PO#:  


 


 


If you have questions about your invoice or need to update your billing contact information, please email 


billing@flocksafety.com or call 866-901-1781, option 3. 


 


Bill 
To: 


MI - Genesee County SO    
1002 S Saginaw St 
Flint, Michigan, 48502 


Ship To: MI - Genesee County SO 
1002 Saginaw Street 
Flint, Michigan 48502 


 


Billing Company Name: MI - Genesee County SO Payment Terms: Net 30 
Billing Contact Name:  Contracted Billing Structure: Annual - First Year at Signing 
Billing Email Address:    
 
Notes: 


Service Dates 6/22/2024-6/21/2025. 
 Expansion Deal signed Feb. 2024 


 


ITEMS QTY UNIT PRICE SALES TAX TOTAL 


Professional Services - Standard 
Implementation Fee 


10 $350.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 


Flock Safety Falcon ® 10 $3,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 


 


Unless otherwise noted on the Order Form, the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware. 


Link to Location of Services: https://planner.flocksafety.com/public/9d8b2646-208e-4ea5-972e-e4f22f1ac5cd 


 
 


Subtotal:         $33,500.00 


Sales Tax: $0.00 


Credit: $21,616.44 


Payments: $0.00 


Balance Due: $11,883.56 


 


  



http://www.flocksafety.com/

mailto:billing@flocksafety.com





          


         INVOICE   


 


Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety  Invoice Number INV-34735 


www.flocksafety.com  Invoice Date: 2/27/2024 


  Due Date: 3/28/2024 


  Payment Terms: Net 30 


  PO#:  


 


……………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
Detach and Return with Payment 


 
Make Checks Payable to:  Flock Group Inc      
 


If sending via 
USPS: 


Flock Group Inc 
PO Box 121923 
Dallas, TX 75312-1923 


Account: MI - Genesee County SO 


Or  
Invoice # INV-34735 


If sending via 
UPS, FedEx or 
USPS: 


Flock Group Inc 
891923 
1501 North Plano Rd. ste 100 
Richardson, TX 75081 


Amount Due: $11,883.56 


  Amount Enclosed: $_________ 
    


 


 


Payment Remittance Information 


Pay by Check:      


 
Payable to:     Flock Group Inc                                                                  
Memo:            INV-34735                                                                      
Mail to:          PO Box 121923 
                       Dallas, TX 75312-1923 
 
If paying by check, please include the remittance slip below. 


Pay by ACH: 


 
Account Legal Name:     Flock Group Inc. 
Account Number:           3302113966 
Account Type:                Checking 
Routing / SWIFT Code:  121140399 / SVBKUS6S 
 
If paying by ACH, please include your invoice number in the memo 
section of the ACH transfer request. 


 


Please be aware that failure to pay the invoice by the due date may result in an interest penalty or disconnection of service, as 


specified in your contract. 



http://www.flocksafety.com/
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INVOICE   


 


Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety  Invoice Number INV-49525 


www.flocksafety.com  Invoice Date: 10/10/2024 


  Due Date: 11/9/2024 


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
 
, ,  


Ship To: MI - Genesee County SO 
1002 Saginaw Street 
Flint, Michigan 48502 


 


Billing Company Name: MI - Genesee County SO Payment Terms: Net 30 
Billing Contact Name:  Contracted Billing Structure: Annual 
Billing Email Address: clamay@geneseecountymi.gov   
 
Notes: Service Dates 7/1/23 - 6/30/24 


 


ITEMS QTY UNIT PRICE SALES TAX TOTAL 


Flock Safety Falcon ® 10 $2,500.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 


 


Unless otherwise noted on the Order Form, the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware. 


Link to Location of Services: https://planner.flocksafety.com/public/be8bf955-4a64-4715-86b9-c252e2d12ac0 


 
 


Subtotal:         $25,000.00 


Sales Tax: $0.00 


Credit: $0.00 


Payments: $0.00 


Balance Due: $25,000.00 


 


  



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
Invoice # INV-49525 


If sending via 
UPS, FedEx or 
USPS: 


Flock Group Inc 
891923 
1501 North Plano Rd. ste 100 
Richardson, TX 75081 


Amount Due: $25,000.00 


  Amount Enclosed: $_________ 
    


 


 


Payment Remittance Information 


Pay by Check:      


 
Payable to:     Flock Group Inc                                                                  
Memo:            INV-49525                                                                      
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


 


Flock Group Inc dba Flock Safety  Invoice Number INV-43200 


www.flocksafety.com  Invoice Date: 7/2/2024 


  Due Date: 8/1/2024 


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
Billing Contact Name: Christena Lamay Contracted Billing Structure: Annual 
Billing Email Address: clamay@geneseecountymi.gov   
 
Notes: Service Dates 7/1/2024-6/30/2025 


 


ITEMS QTY UNIT PRICE SALES TAX TOTAL 


Flock Safety Falcon ® 10 $3,000.00 $0.00 $30,000.00 


 


Unless otherwise noted on the Order Form, the Term shall commence upon first installation and validation of Flock Hardware. 


Link to Location of Services:  
 
 


Subtotal:         $30,000.00 


Sales Tax: $0.00 


Credit: $22,356.16 


Payments: $0.00 


Balance Due: $7,643.84 


 


  



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
Invoice # INV-43200 


If sending via 
UPS, FedEx or 
USPS: 


Flock Group Inc 
891923 
1501 North Plano Rd. ste 100 
Richardson, TX 75081 


Amount Due: $7,643.84 


  Amount Enclosed: $_________ 
    


 


 


Payment Remittance Information 


Pay by Check:      


 
Payable to:     Flock Group Inc                                                                  
Memo:            INV-43200                                                                      
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
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Vansipe, Russel - HD


From: Frank DePhillips <frank.dephillips@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 2:04 PM
To: Vansipe, Russel - HD
Cc: Ellen Ziegler; Matt Wayne; Gwen Saltal
Subject: Re: FW: Flock Invoices
Attachments: Flock Safety_INV-43200_2024-10-10.pdf; Flock Safety_INV-34735_2024-10-10 (1).pdf


CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from 
unknown senders. 


Hi Russel, 
 
Thank you for taking my call this afternoon. As discussed I have attached updated invoices including the service dates for INV‐34735 and INV‐43200 
and included additional details below: 
 
Invoice INV‐34735  
Service Dates 2/27/2024‐2/26/2025 
Credit on invoice of $21,616.44 is not a true credit owed to customer, but added to account for new Co‐Term of account with start date of 
9/30/2024.  
 
Invoice INV‐43200 
Service Dates 7/1/2024‐6/30/2025 
Credit of invoice of $22,356.16 is not a true credit owed to the customer, but added to account for new Co‐Term of account with start date of 
9/30/2024. 
 
We are also researching your inquiry as to year 2 of your original agreement with us and hope to have a response to you soon. I am waiting on our 
internal team to verify.  
 
Thank you, 
 
On Thu, Oct 10, 2024 at 11:48 AM Gwen Saltal <gwen.saltal@flocksafety.com> wrote: 


Russell, 






25,000.00
7,642.84
11,882.56
24,527.40






